Scott, we would, although | need to check our calendar ASAP. Let me
ask: would it be appropriate for our 13 year old son?

From: Allen, Robert Scott [mailto:RALLEN4@houstonisd.ord]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 8:28 AM

To: Harvin C. Moore
Subject: RE: Quick Thanks!

Morning!

Would you and your wife like to see the HSPVA All School Musical,
Urinetown? | can get tickets and a reserved parking place....| have
connections. Thursday, Friday or Saturday at 7:00 pm. Tommy Tune
Awards panel will be here Friday so that is a great night. Let me know.

Hope your day is good!

Thanks,

Scott

From: Harvin Moore [mailto:harvin@frontera.com]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 2:41 PM

To: Allen, Robert Scott

Subject: RE: Quick Thanks!

You'reniceto say that. I've donelittle else for the last three days.
Never imagined an easy thing would be so difficult. Having dinner
with Kinders tomorrow night and hope to build confidence that
Jolandais worth ignoring. Still much to do.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Allen, Robert Scott" <RALL EN4@houstonisd.org>
Date:10/10/2016 1:38 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Harvin C. Moore" <harvin@frontera.com>

Cc:

Subject: Quick Thanks!

Harvin,

In talking to the HSPV A Friends, | understand that you have been a
positive support of the possible Kinder gift to HSPVA. Just wanted
to say thank you!! | know your plateisfull with all things HISD.

| appreciate you and your support.

Scott


henrydterrell
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